VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Bozy Lu <bozy@hoh.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 5:27 PM

To: NTUC Income Motor Dept; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey;
claimssurvey@aig.com

Cc: Sherlyn Lim; Colin Tay

Subject: S1IMO3EXD [EXTERNAL] Claimant: Mohamed Izwandy Bin Mohamed Noor | Request
for Pre-Repair Inspection | Chain Collision Accident on 1/8/2021

Attachments: PRI - NTUC, AXA, AlG.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs,

INJURED-CLAIMANT: MOHAMED IZWANDY BIN MOHAMED NOOR
CHAIN COLLISION TRAFFIC ACCIDENT AT YISHUN AVENUE 1/ YISHUN DAM TOWARDS YISHUN
AVENUE 6 ON 1 AUGUST 2021 @ 12.05am INVOL VING:

1. SJY7263L (AXA-INSURED):;

2. FBE5897X (OUR CLIENT);

3. SFC2088Y (AlG-INSURED); and

4. SGZ9480Y (NTUC-INSURED)

We refer to the above matter and we act for Mr. Mohamed | zwandy Bin M chamed Noor.
Kindly find attached our letter of even date for your attention.
Thank you.

Yours Faithfully,
Bozy Lu
Advocate & Solicitor

HOH
LAW CORPORATION ﬁ'

Blk 934 Yishun Central 1
#03-53 Singapore 760934
DID : (65) 6852 2341

Fax : (65) 6755 8308
Website: www.hoh.com.sg

Incorporated in Sngapore with limited liability
(Registration No. 2003028982)

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom
it is addressed. Any review, dissemination or other use of, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender and del ete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.

Important Note to Clients:

There has been a recent spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please call us for confirmation if you have
received any request purportedly from our lawyers or staff to transfer funds or payment by any electronic means (eg.
via telegraphic transfer or internet bank transfer etc). Thank you.
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